
From: Redacted 

Sent: 4/16/2010 6:56:15 PM 
To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 

'bslc@cpuc.ca.gov' (bsk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'sommer.harvey@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(sommer.harvey@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: PG&E SmartMeter Community Outreach Events 

Thanks for the feedback Marzia. We've been working on that Sebastopol event for a while now - to 
make sure it is productive as it can be. We began planning and working with local stakeholders as soon 
as the RF concerns surfaced. 

We are now averaging about 10 community events a month and are reaching between 25-150 people 
at each one. We have been especially successful in the San Jose and south bay area where we are just 
beginning deployment. 

Kate 

From: Zafar, Marzia <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To Redacted 
Cc: Harvey, SommerC. <sommer.harvey@cpuc.ca.gov>; Zafar, Marzia <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
bsk@cpuc.ca.gov <bsk@cpuc.ca.gov>; Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: Fri Apr 16 18:16:04 2010 
Subject: Re: PG&E SmartMeter Community Outreach Events 

Hello 
I will be attending the Sebastapol event on Wednesday. Please note that we encourage PG&E 
to also hold and organize your own events and not wait until a community such as Sebastapol 
is fed up and organizes a complaint event rather than an outreach and education event. 
Marzia 

Sent from my iPod 

Redacted On Apr 16, 2010, at 5:09 PM, wrote: 

Sommer, Marzia and Bruce - attached is the updated list of events. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. I will follow up on Monday with details on the 
Sebastopol event on Wednesday (where RF issues are the big deal right now). I just 
haven't been able to internally confirm the time and location, but do know it's a definite 
go. 
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Redacted 
Program Marketing and Outreach 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 
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